
Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) thought paragraph 1
of the first USSR amendment, by giving details
not appropriate in a general declaration of prin
ciple, woulcl restrict rather than broaden the scope
of article 17. All necessary limitations to the free
dom laid clown in that article were covered by
draft article 27.

Paragraph 2 of that amendment was good in
substance but it should not be included in a decla
ration which set forth the rights of the individual,
rather than the obligations of the State.

The French amendment was unnecessary and
might lead to a misinterpretation of the original
text.

The Venezuelan delegation therefore supported
the basic text of article 17.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TWENTY.NINTH
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Wednesday, 10 November 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

President: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

53. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/SOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 17 (continued)

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) pointed out that, as
the representative of the United States had stated
at the previous meeting, the Committee was faced
with one of the fundamental principles ta be set
forth in the declaration.

Article 17 had already been the subject of thor
ough consideration in the course of debates at the
United Nations Conference on Freedom of In
formation, at Geneva, l and in the Commission on
Human Rights. It was the first time that the
article was being discussed by the Third Com
mittee and it would also probably be debated
upon at a p1enary session of the General Assem
bly. That should not give rise to astonishment or
complaints, as it was certain that the article would
bring the Committee face to face with very real
difficulties. Representatives were, indeed, more
than ever exposed to the danger of using expres
sions ta which different interpretations might be
given. Tt would be a very serious matter ta agree
on words, only to realize later that those words
were being interpreted as meaning the contrary
of what the article was supposed to express. Mem
bers of the Third Committee had a heavy respon
sibility and it would be unworthy of them to try
ta evade explanations.

He agreed that, of all the amendments pro
posed, the double amendment submitted by the
USSR delegation (E/800, pages 33 and 34) was
the 1110st important. The USSR delegation should
not see any expression of hostility in the attitude
of the other delegations towards its amendment,
for it was only natural that representatives should
mise queries when it was a question of defining

• See Final Act of the United Na,tions Conference on
Freedom of Information, annex B.

Pour M. PLAZA (Venezuela), le paragraphe l
du premier amendement de l'URSS introduit des
détails qui seraient déplacés dans une déclaration
de principes, et limiterait donc la portée de l'ar
tio1e 17 plutôt qu'il ne l'élargirait. Le projet
d'article 27 pourvoit amplement aux restrictions
qu'il est nécessaire d'apporter aux libertés pré
vues à l'article 17.

Quant au paragraphe 2 de cet amendement,
s'il est bon dans son essence, il ne doit pas être
inclus dans une déclaration qui énonce les droits
de l'individu plutôt que les obligations de l'Etat.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de la France,
il est superflu et pourrait faire interpréter d'une
manière défectueuse le texte initial.

En conséquence, la délégation du Venezuela
appuie le texte de base de l'article 17.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

CENT VINGT.NEUVIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mercredi 10 novembre 1948, à 10 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

53. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/SOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 17 (suite)

M. GRUMBACH (France) fait remarquer que,
comme l'a déclaré la représentante des Etats
Unis à hi séance précédente, la Commission se
trouve en présence de l'un des principes essen
tiels qui doivent être inscrits dans ,la déclaration.

L'article 17 a déjà fait l'objet d'un examen
approfondi au cours des débats qui ont eu lieu
à la Conférence des Nations Unies sur la liberté
de l'information, à Genèvel, et à la Commission
des droits de l'homme. C'est la première fois
que cet article est discuté par la Troisième Com
mission et il donnera probâblement lieu à des dis
cussions en séance plénière de l'Assemblée géné
rale. Il ne faut ni s'en étonner ni s'en plaindre,
car il est certain que cet article place la Commis
sion devant des difficultés réelles. En effet, les
représentants sont, plus que jamais, exposés au
danger d'employer des expressions auxquelles ils
pourraient tenter de donner une interprétation
différente. Il serait extrêmement grave de se
mettre d'accord sur des mots et de se rendre
compte, par la suite, que ces mots sont inter
prétés comme signifiant le contraire de ce qu'on
voulait exprimer dans l'article. Les membres de
la Troisième Commission ont une lourde respon
sabilité; il serait indigne d'eux de chercher à se
dérober aux explications.

M. Grumbach reconnaît que, de tous les amen
dements proposés, le double amendement présenté
par la délégation de l'URSS Œ/800, pages 33 et
34) est le plus important. La délégation' de
l'URSS ne doit pas voir là une expression d'ani
mosité à son égard de la part des autres déléga
tions, car il est tout à fait naturel que les
représentants se posent diverses questions lors-

• Voir l'Acte final de la Conférence des Nati01t.S Unies
sur la liberté de l'information, annexe B.

..
415



such an important right as that of freedom of
opinion and expression.

He particularly wished to ask the USSR dele
gation what it understood by the word "fascism".
The Press of certain countries had, in fact, not
long previously dubbed as fascists certain persans
who did not deserve that epithet. That was a most
serious accusation and he was afraid that the
second part of the first paragraph of the USSR
amendment might give rise to sorne measure of
confusion if it were accepted.

Speaking next on the freedom of the Press,
he pointed out that there had always been general
agreement that it should have certain limits. The
discussion which had taken place in Geneva in
April 1948, however, as was shown in a striking
manner by the record of the meeting held on 7
April 1948 by the Conference on Freedom of
Information,l had proved ta what extent one and
the same idea could be differently interpreted by
various delegations.

It was for that reason that his delegation,
though it agreed that the USSR amendment con
tained ideas which were perfect1y acceptable,
could not give its support ta a text the drafting
of which was insufficiently clear and might in the
future give rise ta confusion.

MI'. CONTOUMAS (Greece) assocÎated himself
with the objections which had been made previ
ously against some of the amendments to article
17 and particularly against the amendment sub
mitted by the USSR.

He then pointed out that in his opinion the
French text of article 17, contained a drafting
error. The words par quelque moyen d'expression
que ce soit referred in faet ta the rights to seek
(chercher), receive (recevoir) and impart (faire
connaître) information, whereas logically they
could only refer to the right to impart (faire con
naître) information.

The English text more correctly employed the
tenn "media" which couId be applied ta aH three
ideas.

MI'. AZICouL (Lebanon) stated that the various
criticisms made in the course of the previous meet
ing and during the current meeting had sufficiently
convinced him that it would be preferable ta
accept the basic text of article 17.

He wished, however, to caU the Committee's
attention to a danger to which the first USSR
amendment might give rise, were it adopted. That
danger had not yet been mentioned. It was, never
theless, a very real one as it might affect the very
principle of the right to freedom of thought and
of expression. In effect, according ta the first
sentence of the USSR amendment, the backing
of the law would not be guaranteed for the various
media of freedom of expression unless those media
had as their aim to serve the cause of international
co-operation and peace. To accept that text would
be to accept making an inalienable right of the
individual dependent ,on ends which should them
selves be dependent on that right, for the primary
aim of international co-operation and peace should
be to guarantee that aU men enjoyed their in-
alienable rights. ,

1 See E/Conf.6jC.4/SR/9.

qu'il s'agit de définir un droit aussi important
que le droit à la liberté d'opinion et d'expression.

M. Grumbach désire tout particulièrement de
mander à la délégation de l'URSS ce qu'elle
entend par le mot "fascisme". ~n effet, la pre~s~
de certains pays a, ces derl1l~rs ten;p.s, tralte
de fascistes certains hommes qlU ne mentent pas
cette épithète. Il s'agit là d'une accus~tion grave
et le représentant de la France cramt que la
seconde partie du premier ali~éa de l'an;ende~nent
de l'URSS ne crée une certallle confuslOn SI elle.'
est acceptée.

Passant ensuite à la liberté de la presse, M.
Grumbach rappelle qu'on a toujours reconnu
qu'elle devait avoir. cer,taines, limites. ~ais les
débats qui ont ,eu heu a Geneve. en .~vnl 1948,
ainsi que le demontre tout partlcuhererr,tent le
procès-verbal de la séance t~nue ,le 7 a~l'll 1948
par la Conférence sur la h?erte de 1!nfor~~
tion\ ont prouvé à quel pOInt une mem.e Idee
pouvait être interprétée différemment par dIverses
délégations.

C'est pourquoi la délégation de la France, tout
en reconnaissant que l'amendement de l'URSS
contient des idées tout à fait <lcceptables, n'cst
pas en mesure d'appuyer un texte dont la réd~c
tian insuffisamment précise peut, par la sUlte,
prêter à confusion.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) s'associe aux objec
tions qui ont été présentées contre certains des
amendements présentés à l'article 17 et notam
ment contre l'amendement de l'URSS.

Il signale ensuite que le texte français de l'ar
ticle 17 contient, à son avis, une erreur de rédac-

"1 d"tion. Les mots par que que moyen expressl?n
que ce soit" s'y rapportent, en effet, aux clrOlts
de "chercher", de "recevoir" et de "faire con
naître" les informations, alors que, en toute
logique, ils ne peuvent se rapporter qu'au seul
droit de "faire connaître" les informations.

Le texte anglais emploie plus correctement le
terme media, qui peut s'appliquer aux trois idées.

M. AZI<OUL (Liban) déclare que les différentes
critiques faites au cours de la séance précédente
et de la séance actuelle l'ont suffisamment con
vaincu qu'il était préférable d'accepter le texte
de base de l'article 17.

Toutefois, il voudrait attirer l'attention de la
Commission sur un danger qui pourrait découler
du premier amendement de l'URSS, s'il était
adopté. Ce danger n'a pas encore été signalé et
pourtant il est réel, car il pourrait porter atteinte
au principe même du droit à la liberté de pensée
et d'expression. En effet, d'après la première
phrase de l'amendement de l'URSS, la garantie
de la loi ne serait assurée aux diverses manifesta
tions de la liberté d'expression que dans la mesure
où celles-ci seraient destinées à servir la caUse cie
la collaboration internationale et de la paix.
Accepter ce texte serait accepter de subordonner
un droit inaliénable de la personne humaine à des
fins qui devraient el1es-mêmes être subordonnées
à ce droit, car la coUaboration internationale et
la paix doivent avoir comme 'but suprême d'as
surer à tous les hommes la jouissance de leurs
droits inaliénables.

l Voir E/Conf,6jC.4/SRJ9.

,~,Wm (Australia) said
;::.:rks 10 certain fundar

:( muinded the meeting
i Cdtrtnce on Freedom
.~rJ, Iwo schools of thou~

21\100 the need for abs
j d:.tr put the stress 01

::~ 10 strengthen meastl
~,rgull1ellt, while recol
~b ci information, desil
i:~d serve definite ends,
:'~ irû:n the pursuit of (
~:':l:l !nould Ilot be allm
,:,~!~ 10 lake measures ag
.:! !peaking, delegattolls
:T.ain restrictions; in (
:l'::ted Slates had itself
;:tins, on ohscene publi
::ctunately, delegations 1

"i: .greement, except on
=iffS.

JIhat connexion, he re(
'otion was not alone in
Jwhkh, hy virtue of Ar
'jf!primary importance i
:~1 nad already condeIl11
:l!trmed the need to co
::gm in resolution 110
':fmbly, as well as in re
":~N Nations ConferenC'
::::\ion.

..\1u:ough, however. M{
:t,.)ns had more than
xJmity in condemning i
J rJ·JI hem able to reach
,;tttie that problem. 1
,:1, did 110t think that
''; aU that was needed t
''iit\\', the 1110st effectiv
i~rmDngeril1g propagand:
,.,·r"~alion of truthful n<

·-l'I;.\~

:\nalysing the amendn
.~SR delegation (E/80
11 his delegation could
,:'{h Ihe USSR propose
; ;i~ first amcndment Wl

::;i1niltee. The text whi
]··!'Jb;litute contained, in
i~.~h, by making freed
ff.,1ent on interests of r
;0::,1 of fact, give 90ven
"fltlishing extenSive cel
, Xeither could his deI
;z.graph of the first ys
;'be33) ':hich co~ta1l1e(

';.,:n 01 WhlCh had m no '

. Hi; delegation though
id:1 as that which art
,Ùdd be slated with the
,i=plicity and ~ho~d.]
.~,mtration of Its Itmlt:

'ritt.
_ Hi; delegation would,
:, '.hr.etext drawn up by tl
: 'l:'CIs and approved 1

.~,l.

'~;(h nad met at Gene
,~ .
Fmdom oi InformatlOl

416

---------



M. WATT (Australie) a l'intention de limiter
ses observations à quelques questions fonda
mentales.

Il rappelle que, lors de la Co~férenae sur la
liberté de l'information, à Genève, il existait
deux écoles: celle qui insistait sur la nécessité
d'Une liberté absolue et celle qui mettait l'accent
sur la responsabilité et qui avait tendance à.
renforcer les mesures de contrôle. Cette dernière
école voulait que, en reconnaissant le droit à la
liberté d'information, on indiquât qu'elle devrait
servir à des fins déterminées; elle estimait qu'en
dehors de la poursuite d'objectifs démocratiques
la liberté ne devrait pas être laissée entière et
qu'il conviendrait de prendre cles sanctions contre
tous les abus. D'une manière générale, les délé
gations étaient disposées à admettre certaines
restrictions; dans un de leurs projets, les Etats
Unis eux-mêmes avaient proposé certaines res
trictions, au sujet des publications obscènes par
exemple. Malheureusement, les délégations ne
sont pas parvenues à se mettre d'accord, si ce
n'est sur la question des "fauteurs de guerre".

A cet égard, M. Watt rappelle que la délégation
de l'URSS n'a pas le privilège de s'occuper seule
de cette question qui, en vertu de l'Article pre
mier de la Charte, se place au premier plan de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Celle-ci a déjà
condamné l'incitation à la guerre et souligné la
nécessité de poursuivre la lutte contre les fauteurs
de guerre dans la résolution 110 (II) de l'As
semblée générale ainsi que dans la résolution
N° 2 de la Conférence des Nations Unies sur la
liberté cie l'information.

Si les Membres des Nations Unies, à plus
d'une reprise, se sont déclarés unanimes à con
damner l'incitation à la guerre, ils n'ont pu cepen
dant se mettre d'accord sur ,la façon de régler ce
problème. La délégation de l'Australie, pour sa
part, ne croit pas qu'il suffise d'établir la censure
pour remédier au mal; c'est en facilitant la pro
pagation de nouvelles fondées sur la vérité qu'on
luttera, à son avis, de la façon la plus efficace
contre la propagande belliciste.

Analysant l'amendement présenté par la déléga
tion de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 34), M. Watt dé
clare que sa délégation ne pourra accepter la
modification que l'URSS propose d'apporter à
l'article 17 an cas où son premier amendement
ne serait pas retenu par la Commission. Ce texte
de substitution comprend en effet une clause
limitative qui, en subordonnant la liberté de
l'information aux intérêts de la sécurité natio
nale, donne en fait aux gouvernements la pos
sibilité d'établir une censure étendue.

La délégation de l'Australie ne pourra accepter,
non plus, le premier alinéa du premier amende
ment de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 33), qui contient
des termes sur la définition desquels on est loin
d'être d'accord.

Elle estime que, lorsqu'il s'agit d'un droit aussi
important que celui que l'on veut consacrer à
l'article 17, il convient de l'énoncer avec le maxi
mum de concision et de simplicité, et de ne pas
l'affaiblir par l'exposé des limitations ou des
exceptions qu'il comporte.

La délégation de l'Australie votera donc en
faveur du texte établi par la Commission des
droits de l'homme et approuvé par les cinquante
quatre nations réunies à Genève lors de la Confé
rence sur la liberté de l'information.

His delegation thought that such an important
right as that which article 17 was to proclaim
should he stated with the maximum of brevity and
simplicity and should not be weakened by an
enumeration of its limitations and the exceptions
to it.

His delegation would, therefore, vote in favour
of the text drawn up by the Commission on Ruman
Rights and approved by the fifty-four nations
which had met at Geneva for the Conference on
Freedolll of Information.

He reminded the meeting that, at the time of
the Conference on Freedom of Information at
Geneva, two schools of thought had existed: one
maintained the need for absolute freedom while
the other put the stress on responsibility and
tended to strengthen measures of control. The
latter argument, while recognizing the right to
freedom of infonnatioll, desircd a stipulation that
it should serve definite ends, and considered that,
apart from the pursuit of democratic aims, full
freedom should not be allowed and that it was
desirable to take measures against any abuse. Gen
erally speakil1g, de1egations were ready to agree
to certain restrictions; in one of its proposaIs,
the United States had itself suggested certain re
strictions, on obscene publications, for instance.
Unfortnnately, delegations had 110t been able to
reach agreement, except on the question of war
mongers.

Although, however, Members of the United
Nations had more than once expressed their
tlnanimity in condenming incitement to war, they
had not been able to reach agreement on the way
ta settle that problem. His de1egation, for its
part, did 110t think that to' establish censorship
was ail that was needed to remedy that evi!. In
its view, the most effective method of combating
wannongering propaganda was to facilitate the
propagation of truthfnl news.

Allalysing the amendment submitted by the
USSR delegation (E/SOO, page 34), he stated
that his delegation coulcl not accept the change
which the USSR proposecl to make in article 17
if its first amenclment were not accepted by the
Committee. The text which the USSR proposed
ta substitute contained, in effect, a limiting clause
which, by making freedom of information de
pendent on interests of national security, dicl, in
point of fact, give Governments the possibility of
establishing extensive censorship.

Neither could his' delegation accept the first
paragraph of the first USSR amendment (E/SOO,
page 33) which contained sorne terms, the defini
tian of which had in no way been agreed upon.

Mr. WATT (Australia) said that he would limit
his remarks to certain ftmdamental questions.

In that connexion, he recalled that the USSR
delegation was not alone in considering that ques
tion which, by vil'tue of Article 1 of the Charter,
was of primary importance in the United Nations,
which had already condemlled incitement to war
and stressed the need to continue to combat war
mongers in resolution 110 (II) of the General
Assel11bly, as weil as in resolution No. 2 of the
United Nations Conference on Freedom of In
formation.

417

------------------------------------ -

.... ,.:·f;. .

. ... '~ ~

'. 'l~

~ .

• ~ ,_. ~ • i

'L ," 1" ' ••

~ ~ :..:,
-.,..lI. ~, _. "

~-~t-.-!',-,_•.,:~: !
,. -~'

,;i"l"; ~~,

j
.;."r

F5"·.':' .".1.,
~ ~~~...-,. ~: '.:

:j: ,;':"\

.'. ·· ..··r;\ .... .;-, ..
~ """':'-;,



418

Th
aime
freed
crati
~eac

cl la
ln

teeu

'1 m t
"ge,d (

1
~,êJjl

wa'
, mt

t\f

1d(
th
p

If
lcelegat
il was
freedo
mitted

. l.\"OÎd
lt lell
'lias t
<gains
;r.g {
rl~w'e

!e won(
ing clas~

Press.

Nothi
t~Qught

!!rangle;
1orce. T
mr, he
nsa{ra
17 migl
c·r anot1
{I[\ the c
agreed 1

~liss

tiat ail
Xation
the pro
;,rima

ln COl

p:lrted 1
àtlegati(

~Ir. (
fatl lhal
ta:,l of .
individu:
l'rt5sion
fOI defel
:,rinciple

The a
g:tiOIl

'1'1 ~:iea~;;; i:r.'p~rt i
} 7j~llUal
'11"ll1dual
/~ wr.ich w
.~ i'~e1( a l

M. DEMTcHENKo (République socialiste sovié
tique d'Ukraine) reconnaît que l'article 17 a une
très grande importance dans la déclaration,
puisqu'il consacre la liberté d'opinion et d'ex
pression.

En ce qui concerne le texte de base de cet
article, il pense que non seulement ce texte ne ga
rantit pas la liberté de la presse mais ne la men
tionne même pas. Certaines délégations considè
rent que cet article représente un bon compromis,
puisqu'il a été approuvé par la Conférence sur la
liberté de l'information et adopté par la Commis
sion des droits de l'homme.

La délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine estime,
quant à elle, que l'article 17 sous sa forme initiale
est vide de sens et contredit même l'esprit de la
Charte, dans la mesltre où il ne tient pas compte
du principe de la souveraineté nati·onale. En effet,
on peut interpréter l'expression "par quelque
moyetlj d'expression que ce soit" comme voulant
dire que l'on a le droit de recourir à tous les
moyens, y compris les pratiques déloyales telles
que le chantage, la calomnie et l'intimidation, pour
recevoir et faire connaître les informations et les
idées. C'est pourquoi, de l'avis de la délégation de
la RSS d'Ukraine, les méthodes de rassemble
ment et de diffusion des informations et des idées
doivent absolument être compatibles avec l'intérêt
de la sécurité nationale. L'expressi·on "par quelque
moyen d'expression que ce soit" va trop loin et
fausse le sens véritable de la li'berté d'opinion et
d'expression.

D'autre part, M. Demtchenko craint que le
texte de l'article 17 ne soit trop confus et incom
préhensible pour l'homme moyen auquel est des
tinée la déclaration.

Soulignant que seule la loi peut garantir à tout
individu le bénéfice de la liberté d'opinion et
d'expression, il ajoute que cette liberté ne devrait
pas pouvoir être 'utilisée aux fins de propagande
pour le fascisme et l'agression ou afin de susciter
la haine entre les peuples. La Commission devrait
donc adopter l'amendement de l'URSS, rédigé
dans ce sens.

M. Demtchenko s'étonne de l'attitude de la
représentante des Etats-Unis, qui reproche à
l'amendement de l'URSS d'être restrictif. Il pré
cise que les seules restrictions que l'on peut
trouver dans cet amendement ont trait à la propa
gation du fascisme, aux actes d'agression et à la.
haine entre les peuples.

En réponse au représentant de la Belgique qui,
tout en déclarant haïr le fascisme, ne connaît pas
de définition juridique à ce terme, il recommande
à la Commission de ne pas se contenter de mots
ni de demi-mesures. Elle devrait bannir expressé
ment le danger du fascisme dans la déclaration.

En ce qui concerne la diffusion des idées et des
informations, la délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine
est convaincue qu'une opinion ne peut pas être
librement exprimée dans une presse entièrement
dominée par les propriétaires privés et les trusts.
Seule la participation du gouvernement aux acti
vités de la presse est capable de garantir une liberté
d'expression absolue. A cet égard le représentant
des Philippines semble avoir de la presse améri
caine une meilleure opinion que Mme Roosevelt
elle-même. En effet, cette dernière admet que cer
tains articles de la presse américaine, notamment
des éditoriaux, exposent l'opinion des proprié
taires de cette presse. En supposant qu'une autre
partie de ces articles soit réservée aux trusts, aUx

Moreover, he was afraid that the text of article
17 might be too confused and incomprehensible to
the average man for whom the declaration was
intended.

Emphasizing the fact that only the law could
guarantee for every individual the benefit of free
dom of thought and expression, he added that it
should not be possible for that freedoll1 to be used
for fascist propaganda and aggressive aims or to
incite hatred among nations. The Committee
should, therefore, adopt the USSR amendment
worc1ed to that effect.

He expressed his astonishment at the stand
taken by the United States representative who
blamed the USSR amendl11ent for being restrictive.
He pointed out that the on1y restrictions which
could be found in that amendment were related to
the propagation of fascism, acts of aggression and
hatred between nations.

Replying to the Belgian representative who,
while expresslng his hatred of fascism, was not
aware of any legal definition of the term, he en
joined the Committee not ta be content with words
Or half-measures. The declaration should specifi
cally abolish the danger of fascism.

As to the imparting of ideas and information,
his clelegation was convinced that opinions could
not be freely expressed in a Press entirely domi
natcd by private ownership and trusts. Only the
participation of the Government in the activities
of the Press could guarantee absolute freeclom
of expression. In that connexion, the representa
tive of the Philippines seemed to have a better
opinion of the United States Press than Mrs.
Roosevelt herself, who had admitted in effect that
certain articles in the United States Press, and
leading articles in particular, put forward the
views of the paper's owner. Assuming that an
other part of those articles was reserved for trusts,
1l10nopolies and capitalist enterprises in general,

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) agreed that article 17 was of very great
importance in the declaration since it proclaimcd
freedom of thought and of expression.

Referring to the basic text of that article he
was of opinion that not only did that text not
safeguard freedom of the Press but it did not even
mention it. Certain delegations considered that
text a satisfactory compromise because it had been
approved by the Conference on Freedom of In
formation and adopted by the Human Rights
Commission.

His delegation, however, thought that article
17, in its basic form, was meaningless and even
contrary to the spirit of the Charter since it did
not take into account the principle of national
sovereignty. Indeed, the expression "through any
media" could be interpreted as meaning that any
methods could be resorted to, including dishonest
practices such as blackmail, calumny and intimida
tion, ill order to receive and impart infOFmation
and ideas. It was for that reason that, in his de1e
gation's view, it was essential that methods for
seeking and imparting information and ideas
should be compatible with the requirements of
national security. The expression "through any
media" went too far and laid a false interpretation
on the real meaning of freedom of thought and
expression.



!le wondered what place the opinion of the worIc
mg classes and the poor had in the United States
Press.

In cond usion, his delegation unreservedly sup
ported .the amendment suhl11itted by the USSR
deIegatlOn.

. Mr. Cono.MINAS (Argentina) emphasized the
fact that article 17 was perhaps the most impor
!an~ ?f the whole declaration, for without it the
ll1dlVldual would be deprived of freedom of ex
pression, :vhich was his most effective weapon
fo~ d~fendmg de~10cratic institutions and the very
prmcIples on wluch the declaration was based.
~he amendment submitted by the Cuban deIe

g~t1011 (A/ç:.3/232) was, in his delegation's
vIeY", an admIrable synthesis of the freedoms which
article 17 would protect: freedom to seek and to
im'p~rt information, making for the intellectual,
sl?lJ:Itual and professional development of the in
dIv~dllal; and fre~dom of opinion and expression,
WhlCh was essentIal for the free exchange of ideas
itself a sign of progress. '

Nothing could affect the right to freedom of
thought, which would always exist even if a
stranglehold were kept on it by sorne external
force. The expression of that thought could, how
ever, be .checked and that had to be prevented. He
was afrald that the amendments proposed to article
17 might limit freedom of expression in one way
or another. The recognition of that right would,
on the contrary, be strengthened if the Committee
agreed to the Cllhan amendment.

Miss KALINOWSKA (Poland) stressed the fact
that aIl the resolutions adopted by the United
Nations in connexion with incitement to war and
the propagation of tendentious news had, as their
primary aim, the establishment of responsibiIity.

If the amendment submitted by the USSR
delegation emphasized that aspect of the problem,
it was because of its importance with relation to
freedom of information, especiaIly if abuses com
tnitted in the name of that liberty were to he
avoided. The question lmd already been discussed
at lellgth and the need to go into the subject again
was ta be deplored. Those who were fighting
against incitement to hatred and who were fight
ing for peace wauld not abandon their efforts,
however, and they coulcl not be blamed for that.

The USSR amendment (E/800, page 33)
aimed at ensuring the exercise of the right of
freedom of expression, in accordance with clemo
cratic principles and in the interests of worId
peace. It also aimed at preventing the propagation
of fascism, aggression and hatred.

In Nazi Germany, monstrotls crimes had in
deecl been committed without a definition existing
in the worId of what it had been decided to calI
"genocide" and in spite of the fact that that type.
of crime had not been legaIly recognized. In the
same way, it seemed of little use to define what
was meant by "fascism" each time that word was
rnentioned. During the war waged against fascism,
the Allies knew very weIl what that word meant.

The second paragraph of the USSR amendment
dealt with the principle of equality. The Press,
the radio and the cinema were powerful means of
propaganda, and it was a weIl known fact that in

m~nopoles et, en général, aux entreprises capi
tabstes, M. Demtchenko se demande quelle place
Occupe, dans les journaux des Etats-Unis
l'opinion des classes laborieuses et peu fortunées:

En conclusion, la délégation de la RSS
d'Ukraine appuie sans réserve l'amendement pré
senté par la délégation de l'URSS.

. M. COROMINAS ~Argentine) souligne que l'ar
ticle 17 est peut-etre le plus important de la
déclaration car sans lui l'individu serait privé de
la liberté d'expression, l'arme la plus efficace qu'il
possède pour défendre les institutions démo
cratiques et les principes mêmes qui inspirent la
déclaration.

L'amendement présenté par la délégation de
Cuba (A/C.3/232) constitue, aux yeux de la
délégation de l'Argentine, une synthèse admirable
des libertés que l'on veut protéger dans l'article
17: la liberté de rechercher et ceIIe de diffuser des
informations, qui permettent le développement
intellectuel, spirituel et professione1 de l'individu,
la liberté d'opinion et celle d'expression, indis
pensables au libre échange des idées, gage du
progrès.

Rien ne saurait porter atteinte au droit à la
,liberté de pensée, qui existera toujours, même si
elle est jugulée par quelque force extérieure. Mais
l'expression de cette pensée peut être bridée et
c'est ce qu'il faut éviter. M. Corominas craint que
les amendements proposés à l'article 17 ne limi
tent la liberté d'expression, d'une manière ou
d'une autre. Au contraire, la reconnaissance de

. ce droit serait renforcée si la Commission se
raIIiait à l'amendement cubain.

Mme KALINOWSKA (Pologne) souligne que
toutes les résolutions adoptées par l'Organisation
des Nations Unies au sujet de l'incitation à la
guerre et de la propagation des informations ten
dancieuses visent, au premier chef, à établir la
responsabilité.

Si l'amendement présenté par la délégation de
l'URSS met en lumière cet aspect du problème,
c'est en raison de l'importance qu'il présente par
rapport à la liberté de l'information, surtout si
l'on veut éviter que des abus ne soient commis au
nom de cette liberté. La question a déjà fait
l'objet de longues discussions et on peut dé
plorer la nécessité d'avoir à y revenir. Mais ceux
qui luttent contre l'incitation à la haine, ceux qui
luttent pour la paix, n'abandonneront pas leurs
efforts, et on ne saurait les en blâmer.

L'amendement de la délégation de l'URSS
(E/800, page 33) a pour but d'assurer l'exercice
de la liberté d'expression, conformément aux prin
cipes de la démocratie et dans l'intérêt de la paix
mondiale; il a également pour but d'eviter la propa
gation du fascisme, de l'agression et de la haine.

En Allemagne nazie, des crimes inhumains ont
effectivement été commis sans que le monde
connùt la définition de ce que l'on convient d'ap
peler aujourd'hui le "génocide" et bien que cette
forme de crime n'eût pas été reconnue juridique
ment. Il semble de même inutile de définir ce que
l'on entend par "fascisme" chaque fois que l'on
prononce ce mot. Durant la guerre livrée au fas
cisme, les Alliés savaient très bien ce qu'il fallait
entendre par ce mot.

Le second alinéa de l'amendement de l'URSS
pose le principe de l'égalité. La presse, la radio,
le cinéma sont de puissants moyens de propa
gande. Or on n'ignore pas que, dans les pays capi-

419



1 111_

capitalist countries, they were subsidized by large
commercial enterprises. Cal1ing to account the
freedom of the American Press, in defence of
which the United States represelltative had spoken
at the 128th ll1eetillg, she said that the newspapers
of the workers' Press were not widely on sale,
whereas copies of Time and Life were to be found
in the smallest towns.

It had been admitted at the Conference on Free
dom of Information that the remedy to such a
state of affairs lay in granting State aid to the
various groups of society. Replying to the United
States representative, who had expressed" doubts
as to the way in which such aid would be carried
out and as ta the control thus exercised by the
State, she explained that such an organization
existed in her own country where the State did
not control, but did offer constructive assistance
to, various groups: trade unions, women's organi
zations, professional associations, artistic groups
etc. In the United Kingdom itself, the example
of the BBC could be cited to prove that radio
benefited through not being a private enterprise.

The material aid provided for in paragraph 2
was also aimed at improving the status of artists,
writers, musicians and painters who suffered from
the commercial régime under which they existed
in most countries.

Hel' delegation would therefore give its whole
hearted support ta the amendment submitted by
the USSR delegation.

Ml'. RADEvANovIc (Yugoslavia) drew the Com
mittee's attention to an important omission in
article 17; it would be filled by the USSR amend
ment.

Pointing out that the declaration was not a
document with force of law, which would be ap
plied as such by the States, he c1aimed that the
general ideas contained in it should be their guide.
There was even sorne truth in the view, voiced by
sorne representatives, that the declaration was a
profession of faith, a common philosophy of human
rights.

The Committee was at work after a frightful
war, the causes and aims of which were well
known. The dec1aration should not pass over in
silence the danger to international peace and
civilization which propagating fascism and ag
gression and provoking hatred as between the
nations constituted, nor should it fai1 to condemn
such propaganda and such provocation.

The Yugoslav delegation saw no restriction of
the freedom of the Press ln a condemnation of
that kind. Freedom of opinion and expression
was not mere1y an individual human right; it
contributed ta moulding public opinion, and thus
affected the common weal and the peace of so
ciety. The whole world, understanding as it did
the extreme peril of certain ideas and activities
which constituted a threat to peace and interna
tional co-operation, demanded that the declaration
should make no parallel hetween such activities
and the exercise of a legitimate human right.

The Yugoslav c1elegation rejected any idea that
the individual should be granted the right to sow
hatred as between the nations and to instigate

talistes ils sont subventionnés par les grosses el!!
trepris~s commerciales. Faisant le procès de !,~
liberté de la presse américaine, défendue ~ ,
128ème séance par la représentante des Etats-laI\';
la représentante de la Pologne dit que les orga.n~';r

de la presse ouvrière ne sont pas couramment fT

vente alors que dans la moindre petite villt' '
peut ~e procurer des exemplaires de Time ou •
Lite.

A la Conférence sur la liberté de l'informati.,
on a admis que le remède à une telle situatiu'l"
était d'assurer l'aide de l'Etat aux diffén'rl1
groupes de la société. A la représentante
Royaume-Uni qui avait exprimé des doutes qu.u,!
aux modalités d'une telle aide et quant au ~:n~

trôle qu'exercerait ainsi l'Etat, Mme Kalinow~kA
déclare qu'une telle organisation existe dans ~i
pays, où l'Etat ne contrôle pas, mais offr~ unr
assistance constructive à des groupes dl\'t'T',
syndicats, organisations féminines, associali,
professionnelles, groupes artistiques, etc.
Royaume-Uni même on a l'exemple de la BH(
qui prouve que la radio a tout à gagner à ne l';;;
être une entreprise privée.

L'aide matérielle que prévoit l'alinéa 1 est é~d'
ment destinée à améliorer la situation des artt"t· .
écrivains, musiciens, peintres, qui ont à s.ouff!', '
du régime commercial auquel ils sont soumIS (L1f:

la plupart des pays.
La délégation de la Pologne accordera donc ~I

appui le plus chaleureux à l'amendement pré~,rn""

par la délégation de l'URSS.

M. RADEVANovIC (Yougoslavie) attire l'aW"i
tion de la Commission sur une importante la(:uT'"
que contient l'article 17 du projet de déclarati,."
et que comble l'amelldement présenté par la di::,'
gation de l'URSS.

Rappelant que la déclaration n'est pas un t .. :"
législatif destiné à être appliqué comme tel par
Etats, il souligne que les idées générales que Ci

tient cette déclaration doivent servir à orienter!
différents Etats. Il y a même une certaine part
vérité dans les remarques de plusieurs repré·"
tants qui voient dans la déclaration une prof('s~'

de foi, une philosophie commune sur les dl"
de l'homme.

M. Radevanovic rappelle que la Commi:,;";
poursuit ses efforts après une guerre affreuse .1
tout le monde connaît les causes et les hut-; ,
estime donc que la déclaration ne doit pas pa'",
sous silence le danger que représentent pOlI!

paix internationale et la civilisation la propagar
en faveur du fascisme et de l'agression, et l'lr
tation à la haine entre les peuples, ni omettn'
condamner une telle propagande et une li '
incitation.

La délégation de la Yougoslavie ne voit au!
limitation de la liberté de la presse dans tlTH.' t
condamnation. En effet, la liberté d'opinif11:
d'expression n'est pas seulement un droit Ir

viduel de l'homme; elle contribue à la fOrtn:!'
de l'opinion publique et engage ainsi l'intI!"
général et la tranquillité sociale. L'humanitl' t,
entière, qui a compris le danger extrême dt· i

taines conceptions et de certaines activités tW,,1
çant la paix et la solidarité internationales
mande que la déclaration n'assimile pas ce~ ',l' "

vités à l'exercice d'Un droit légitime de l'homrrll"
La délégation yougoslave se refuse à accor, tv ' fi

l'individu le droit de semer la haine entre '
peuples, d'inciter à l'agression et à la guerrf"

420



421

"

• ~ i

'1 :"';' '.

" .

,l ' ~

' ...,

1""-'", .. ,.. .' ~

""'~" '-', .

aggression and war. The question before the Com
mittee was not one of mere detail which could
be left to nationallaw to decide, but of a statement
of principle. It was true that national law would
ha.ve to put those principles into effect in each
c?untry. ~ut the .declaration must lay down prin
cIples of mternatlOnal scope.' To condemn fascism
\Vas certaillly not anti-democratic; but it would
be anti-democratic ta tolerate fascism and en
courage its spread.

Paragraph 2 of the USSR amendment aimed
at abolishing the abuses of the commercial Press
which hac1 become a monopoly contro11ed by high
finance, and at granting material assistance to
the democratic Press; it thus completed the text
of article 17.

The Yugoslav de1egation would, therefore, vote
for tbat amendment.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
pllblics) regretted that he had so little time to
reply to the remarks made by several representa
tives about the USSR amendment.

The views of the Belgian and French repre
sentatives had surprised him; they had rejected
the mention of fascism in article 17 under the pre
text that there existed no legal definition of that
tenu. Countries which had suffered occupation by
the Axis forces had no need for a legalistic defini
tian to tell them the nature of the horrors of
fascism. Mr. Grumbach had been only too we11
aware of it during the years when the Red Army
\Vas fighting fiercely against that ghastly ideology.
011ly three and a half years after the end of the
war he seemed to have forgotten.

Dcscribing fascism as the bloody dictatorship
of the most reactionary section of capitalism and
monopolies, Mr. Pavlov pointed out that the Yalta
and Potsdam Conferences had definecl the mean
ing of the ward. He could not credit the sincerity
of the arguments which had attempted to justify
the refusaI to write a condemnation of fascism
Îuto article 17. To fight fascism in the Press was
not enough; other and stronger methods were
needed.

Replying to the representative of the United
States, who had stated that the Press in the USSR
was subject to governl11.ental control and censor
ship, Ml". Pavlov pointed out that newspapers in
his country had a printing run tota11ing 27 mil
lion copies and that most of them were exempt
from any kind of State control.

The CHAIRMAN said that in accordallce with
the Committee's decision to restrict the length of
interventions (108th meeting), he must cut the
representative of the USSR short.

He dec1ared the list of speakers c10sed and
caBed upon the Committee to vote on article 17.

Ml'. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) asked the repre
scntative of the USSR whether he would accept
the fo11owing sentence in substitution for the sec
ond part of paragraph 1 in his amendment:

"No one sha11 abuse these freecloms by instigat
ing aggression or hatred as between the nations
or by opposing the aÎlns and principles of the
United Nations."

ne s'agit pas ici d'une question de détail que l'on
pourrait laisser aux législations nationales, mais
d'une déclaration de principes. Certes, il appartient
a?X legislations nationales d'appliquer ces prin
CIpes dans les différents Etats. Mais la déclara
tion doit consacrer des principes de portée inter
nationale. M. Radevanovic souligne qu'il n'est pàS
antidémocratique de condamner le fascisme. Il
serait antidémocratique, au contraire, de le tolérer
et de favoriser son développement.

D'autre part, M. Radevanovie fait remarquer
que l'alinéa 2 de l'amendement de l'URSS tend à
supprimer les abus du système de la presse privée,
devenue le monopole des grands capitaux, et à
accorder une assistance matérielle aux organes de
la presse démocratique, complétant ainsi la rédac
tion de l'article 17.

La délégation de la Yougoslavie votera donc en
faveur de cet amendement.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) regrette de n'avoir que peu de temps
pour répondre aux nombreuses observations faites
par les différentes délégations sur l'amendement
présenté par sa délégation.

Il s'étonne de l'attitude des représentants de la
Belgique et de la France, qui se refusent à men
tionner le fascisme dans l'article 17 sous prétexte
qu'il n'existe pas de définition juridique de ce
terme. Les pays qui ont subi l'occupation des
forces de l'Axe n'ont pas besoin de définition
juridique potlr savoir ce que sont les horreurs du
fascisme. M. Grumbach le savait lui aussi pendant
les années où l'Armée rouge luttait farouchement
contre cette idéologie néfaste. Pourtant, trois ans
et demi après la fin de la guerre, il semble l'avoir
oublié.

Qualifiant le fascisme de régime de dictature
sangtùnaire, composé des éléments les plus réac
tionnaires du capitalisme et des monopoles, M.
Pavlov indique que les Conférences de Yalta et
de Postdam ont déterminé le sens de ce mot. Il ne
peut pas croire à la sincérité des arguments pré
sentés pour justifier le refus de condamne~ le
fascisme dans l'article 17 de la déclaratIon.
D'ailleurs, il ajoute qu'il ne suffit pas de combattre
le fascisme dans la presse. D'autres moyens plus
énergiques sont nécessaires à cet égard.

En réponse à la représentante des Etats-Unis,
qui a déclaré que la presse de l'URSS est soumise
au contrôle et à la censure du gouvernement, M.
Pavlov fait remarquer que dans son pays les
journaux se tirent à 27 millions d'exemplaires
et sont, dans leur maj orité, libres de tout contrôle
de l'Etat.

Appliquant la décision de la Corr:miss!on de
limiter la durée des interventions (108em~ seance),
le PRÉSIDENT se déclare dans l'obligation d'inter
rompre le représentant de l'URSS.

Il annonce ensuite que la liste des orateurs est
épuisée et invite la Commission à passer au vote
sur l'article 17.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) propose au repré
sentant de l'URSS d'accepter le texte suivant en
remplacement de la seconde partie du premier
alinéa de son amendement:

"Nul ne devra abuser de ces libertés en incitant
à l'agression ou à la haine entre les peuples ou en
combattant les ·buts et les principes des Nations
Unies."



422

A t'I

ln
Brdo~
r~\1a,
Haili, :
iilRep
Yugosl.

Agui
G:rece,
KewZ(

~j

î Pari
< j absi

~lr.

tee lb
Unitl'
1:00 Q

rtgHI
hr II
'.he 1
~Jat 1

t.: Il!

.,10pl
mi\t~

dise!
td
hm
cl Il

1
all

The
'i ;;"tenci
l "Fm
Ilcused

A va
lil f,

~ Eurma,

.....•r•.·.I····..'·.·•.·..Cle<:ho:h-cuado
il ~lUdi J

.....l:~' Uni;llugosl,

~I Agui
ifiGuaten
fI Zealam
ii ï d,.,we er
1UfJited
'ij

'l, Al:sl
i,:mbta,
.1

i Tile
1C,J.lt ill

1 The
~ ~.e U~"Il sera interdit d'utiliser la liberté de parole

et de la presse aux fins de propagande pour le
fascisme. ))

Il est procédé aU vote par appel 11omimnl.
Vote-nt pottr: Afghanistan, Birmanie, Ré

publique socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie, Tché
coslovaquie, Equateur, Ethiopie, Pologne, Répu
blique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des
Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Canada, Costa-Rica, Cuba,
Danemark, Grèce, Guatemala, Haïti, Honduras,
Inde, Liban, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, N 01'
vège, Panama, Paraguay, Philippines, Suède,
Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay.

S'abstiennent: Argentine, Australie, Belgique,
Brésil, Chili, Chine, Colombie, République Do
minicaine, France, Pakistan, Pérou, Arabie
saoudite, Venezuela.

Par 23 voix contre 10, avec 13 abstentions, cette
phrase est rejetée.

M, PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) regrette de ne pouvoir accepter la

'suggestion du représentant de la Belgique, car il
estime que son amendement répond à un but
précis. Toutefois, dans le cas où cet amendement
ne serait pas adopté, il se déclare prêt à voter
pour le texte dont M. Dehousse vient de donner
lecture, si la délégation de la Belgique en propose
formellement l'adoption.

M. Pavlov voudrait qu'il soit procédé à un
vote par division sur son amendement. Il demande
que chacune des deux phrases constituant le pre
mier alinéa fasse l'objet d'Un vote séparé, par
appel nominal.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) rappelle que sa délé
gation avait exprimé le désir, à la séance précé
dente, que le vote sur la seconde phrase du pre
mier alinéa de l'amendement de l'URSS portât
séparément sur chacune des trois idées qui y sont
exprimées.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié
tique de Biélorussie) demande que chacun de ces
trois votes ait lieu par appel nominal.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la première phrase
du premier alinéa de l'amendement présenté par
la délégation de l'URSS (E/800, page 33).

Il est. procédé aM vote par appel 1w11ûnal.

Votent pour: République socialiste soviétique
de Biélorussie, Tchécoslovaquie, Equateur, Haïti,
Pologne, République socialiste soviétique
d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Afghanistan, Argentine, Aus
tralie, Belgique, Brésil, Canada, Chili, Chine,
Costa-Rica, Cuba, Danemark, République Domi
nicaine, France, Grèce, Guatemala, Honduras,
Inde, Liban, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Nor
vège, Panama, Paraguay, Philippines, Suède,
Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay, Venezuela.

S'abstiennent: Birmanie, Colombie, Ethiopie,
Pakistan, Pérou, Arabie saoudite.

Par 32 voix 8, avec 6 abstentio1ts, cette phrase
est rejetée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la phrase suivante:

Ml'. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) recalled that at the
pl'evious meeting his delegation had expressed the
wish that the vote on the second sentence of
pal'agraph 1 of the USSR amendment should he
taken separate1y on each of the three ideas con
tained in it.

ML KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) requested that each of those three votes
should be taken by roll-call.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first sen
tence of paragraph 1 of the USSR amendment
(E/SOO, page 33).

The vote was tallelt by roll-caU, as jollows:
In javour: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re

public, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, Haiti, Poland,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist RepubEc, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, Yugoslavia.

A vote was taken by roll-call, as jollows:
In favour: Afghanistan, Burma, Bye10russian

Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, Ecua
dol', Ethiopia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet So
cialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics, Yugoslavia.

A gainst : Canada, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark,
Greece, Guatemala, Haiti, Honduras, India, Leb
anon, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Pan
ama, Paraguay, Philippines, Sweden, Syria,
Tul'key, Union of South Africa, United Kingdom,
United States of America, Uruguay.

Abstaining: Argentilla, Australia, BelgitUTI,
Brazil, Chile, China, Colombia, Dominican Re
public, France, Pakistan, Peru, Saudi Arabia,
Venezuela.

That sentence was rejected by 23 votes to 10,
with 13 abstentions.

Against: Afghanistan, Argentina, Australia,
Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Costa Rica,
Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, France,
Greece, Guatemala, Honduras, India, Lebanon,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Panama,
Paraguay, Philippines, Sweden, Syria, Turkey,
Union of South Africa, United Kingdom, United
States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela.

Abstaining: Burma, Colombia, Ethiopia, Pak
istan, Peru, Saudi Arabia.

That sentence was rejected by 32 votes ta 8,
with 6 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the following
sentence:

"Fl'eedom of speech and the Press shall not be
used for purposes of propagating fascism."

ML PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that he was sorry that he could not
accept the Belgian l'epresentative's suggestion, be
cause he be1ieved that his own amendment an
swered a definite pUt'pose. If his amendment were
not adopted, however, he would be prepared to
vote for the text which the representative of Bel
gium had read, if he formally proposed that it
should be adopted.

Ml'. Pavlov asked that his amendment should
be put to the vote in parts. He requested that
each of the sentences which made up paragraph 1
should be voted upon separate1y, by roll-calI.



.p

~~;t~~ t-:~':-;. !

/;;,:~ f".".. t
? ........ :". i

~~J r":-:-:~~ ~

(~~~= ~ y ~~~:;

'" .. \
.·~~<·t<~-:··~~ i
f • .,,: .•. .ç ;~'l
,'ti,."c., 1

~H;;t 1

",' .. ;~::;.~ 1
.,. -. El;~, .

l~~: ;-.:~.: ~

~:"'- ; t '~~ ,~

,.
~'- ~ ... 1 - ~.

The CUAIRMAN put to the vote the following
sentence:

"Freedom of speech and the Press shaH not be
used for pUl'poses of propagating aggression."

A vote 'lvas taJ~en by roll-call, as follows:
In favour: Afghanistan, Belgium, Bmma,

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslo
vakia, DOl11inican Republic, Ecuador, Ethiopia,
Haiti, Pakistan, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Social
ist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
Yugoslavia. .

Against: Canada, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark,
Greece, Guatemala, Honduras, India, Netherlands,
New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Philip
pines, Sweden, Syria, Turkey, Union of South
Africa, United Kingdom, United States of Amer
ica, Uruguay.

Abstaining: Argentina, Australia, Brazil, Chile,
China, Colombia, France, Lebanon, Peru, Saudi
Arabia, Venezuela.

The sentence was rejected by 21 votes ta 14,
with 11 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the following
sentence:

"Freedol11 of speech and the Press shall not
be used for provoking hatred as between nations."

A vote was taJwn by roll-call as follows:
In favour: Afghanistan, Argentina, Be1gium,

Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Czechoslovakia, Del1mark, Dominican Republic,
Ecuador, Ethiopia, Haiti, Pakistan, Peru, Poland,
Saudi Arabia, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub
lic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay,
Yugoslavia.

Against: Canada, Costa Rica, Cuba, Greece,
Guatemala, Honduras, India, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Philippines,
Sweden, Syria, Turkey, Union of South Africa,
United Kingdom, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Brazil, Chile, China, Co
lombia, France, Lebanon, Venezuela.

The sentence was not adopted, 19 votes being
cast in favo·!w and 19 against, with 8 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 2 of
the USSR amendment.

Paragraph 2 was rejected by 34 votes ta 8, will!
4 abstentions.

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti) reminded the Commit
tee that his delegation had always fought in the
United Nations for the uncompromising applica
tion of the principle of non-discrimination. To his
regret, he had not, therefore, been able to vote
for the adoption of that part of paragraph 1 of
the USSR amendment which read to the effect
that freedom of speech and the Press should not
be used "for purposes of propagating fascism";
adoption of a c~ause of ~hat sort would have per
mittecl the U111ted N atlOlls to set up a fonu of
discrimination so vaguely defined that it might
be feared that it woulcl open the way to aIl other
forms of discrimination proscribed by Article 2
of the United Nations Charter.

The Haitian delegation had voted, however, for
aIl other parts of paragraph 1 because their

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la phrase suivante:

"Il sera interdit d'utiliser la Eberté de parole
et de la presse aux fins de propagande pour
l'agression."

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
Votent pour: Afghanistan, Belgique, Birmanie,

République socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie,
Tchécoslovaquie, République Dominicaine, Equa
teur, Ethiopie, Haïti, Pakistan, Pologne, Répu
blique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union d('s
Répl1.bliques socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Canada, Costa-Rica, Cuba,
Danemark, Grèce, Guatemala, Honduras, Inde,
Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Panama,
Paraguay, Philippines, Suède, Syrie, Turquie,
Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis.
d'Amérique, Uruguay.

S'abstiennent: Argentine, Australie, Brésil,
Chili, Chine, Colombie, France, Liban, Pérou,
Arabie saoudite, Venezuela.

Par 21 voix contre 14, QlVec 11 abstentions, cette
phra.se e:>t 'l"ejetée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la phrase sui
vante:

"Il sera interdit d'utiliser la liberté de parole
et de la presse afin de susciter la haine entre
les peuples."

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
Votent POttr: Afghanistan, Argentine, Belgique,

Birmanie, République socialiste soviétique de
Biélorussie, Tchécoslovaquie, Danemark, Répu':
blique Dominicaine, Equateur, Ethiopie, Haïti,
Pakistan, Pérou, Pologne, Arabie saoudite, Ré.:
publique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union
des Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Uruguay,
Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Canada, Costa-Rica, Cuba,
Grèce, Guatemala, Honduras, Inde, Pays-Bas,
Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Panama, Paraguay,
Philippines, Suède, Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud
Africaine, Royaume~Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amé
rique.

S'abstiennent: Australie, Brésil, Chili, Chine,
Colombie, France, Liban, Venezuela.

Il y a 19 voi.t" pour, 19 voix contre et 8 absten
tions. Cette phrase n'est pas adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'alinéa 2 de
l'amendement présenté par la délégation de
l'URSS.

Par 34 voix contre 8, avec 4 abstentions,
l'alinéa 2 est rejete.

M. SAINT-LoT (Haïti) souligne que sa déléga
tion a toujours lutté, au sein de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies, pour une application absolue du
principe de la non-discrimination. Elle n'a donc
pu, à son regret, voter en faveur de l'adoption de
la partie du premier alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS portant sur l'interdiction d'utiliser la
liberté de parole et de la presse "atlx fins de pro
pagande pour le fascisme", parce que l'adoption
de cette clause aurait permis d'établir certaines
discriminations fondées sur un critère si mal
défini qu'on pouvait craindre qu'il n'ouvrît la
porte à toutes les autres discrimination proscrites
à l'Article 2 de la Charte des Nations Unies.

La délégation d'Haïti a voté, par contre, en fa
veur des autres parties du premier alinéa parce

423



intention had been to eliminate every source of
international discord-and that was fully in
accordance with the aims of the United Nations.

His delegation had also voted for paragraph 2
of the USSR amendment because it coincided in
all points with the Haitian idea of democracy and
of the State's duties towards the underprivileged.

,
qu'elles vIsaIent à éliminer du monde tous les "11

germes de discorde, ce qui est conforme aux
buts que poursuit l'Organisation des Nations
Unies.

Enfin, la délégation d'Haïti a également voté en
faveur de l'alinéa 2 de l'amendement de l'URSS,
parce qu'il répondait entièrement à sa conception
de la démocratie et des obligations de l'Etat
vis-à-vis des économiquement faibles.

424

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that,
for general reasons, his delegation had voted
against the USSR amendment on the principle
that it was not appropriate in the declaration to
balance the statement of a right with that of the
duties incumbent on the State.

Moreover, his de1egation had been led partictl
larly ta vote against the second part of the first
paragraph because of the incomplete and conse
quently unacceptable enumeration it contained;
his de1egation considered in fact that in addition
to fascÎsm there existed nazism and other politieal
theories equally dangerous to human dignity.

ML SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that his delega
tion was opposed to the adoption of the second
part of the first paragraph of the USSR amend
ment for the reasons which had already been
stated by several de1egations. It had, however, ab
stained Hom taking part in the three separate
votes occasioned by that sentence since it thought
it could not pronounce itself against each of the
ideas when expressec1 separate1y. It was in respect
of the restrictive character of the whole clause that
his delegation would have wishecl to mark its
disapprobation.

Moreover, article 28 of the drait c1ec1aration
stipulated that "Nothing in this Declaration shall
imply the recognition of the right of any State or
person to engage in any activity aimed at the c1e
struction of any of the rights and freec10ms pre
scribed herein".

Since aIl totalitarian régimes tended to promote
the establishment of conditions contrary to the
provisions of article 28, the fact that the USSR
amendment only mentioned the necessity of com
bating fascism constituted a grave omission, which
his delegation could not accept.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) said her dele
gation had voted against the second part of the
first paragraph of the USSR amenc1ment, not be
cause it did not approve its principle-on the con
trary-but because it oonsidered that its place was
not in article 17. The general provisions of article
27 and the very spirit of the Charter of the United
Nations were, moreover, sufficÎent to ensure for
the individual the guarantees which the USSR
delegation had felt obliged to state in its amend
ment.

Mr. ApPADORAI (India) said his delegation had
voted against the first paragraph of the USSR
an1endment for the reasons which the United
Kingclom representative had just given.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) said also that while
agreeing on the substance of the USSR amend
ment, his delegation had been led to reject it
mainly in order to preserve so far as possible the

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explique que,
d'Une manière générale, sa délégation a voté
contre l'amendement de l'URSS en application du
principe qu'il ne convient pas d'insérer dans la
déclaration, au regard de l'énoncé du droit, celui
des devoirs correspondants de l'Etat.

En outre, la délégation de Cuba a été amenée
tout particulièrement à voter contre la seconde
partie du premier alinéa en raison de l'énumé
ration incomplète et, par conséquent, inaccepta'ble.
qu'elle contenait: elle estime en effet qu'aux.
côtés du fascisme il existe le nazisme et d'autres.
théories politiques également dangereuses pour la
dignité de l'homme.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) déclare que sa délé
gation était -opposée à l'adoption de la seconde
partie du premier alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS pour les motifs qui ont déjà été exposés
par plusieurs délégations. Elle s'est toutefois abs
tenue de prendre part aux trois votes séparés
auxquels cette phrase a donné lieu parce qu'elle
estimait ne pouvoir se pr-ononcer contre chacune
des idées exprimées séparément. C'est à l'égard
de ce caractère limitatif de l'ensemble de cette
clause que la délégation du Chili aurait voulu
marquer son désaccord.

D'autre part, l'article 28 du projet de déclara
tion stipule qu' "Aucune disposition de la présente
Déclaration ne peut impliquer la reconnaissance
du droit pour un Etat ou tUl individu de se livrer
à une activité visant à la destruction des droits
et libertés qui y sont énoncés".

Etant donné que tous les régimes totalitaires
tendent à promouvoir l'instauration de conditions
contraires aux dispositions de l'article 28, le
fait que l'amendement de l'URSS ne mentionnait
que la nécessité de combattre le fascisme cons
tituait une lacune grave, que la délégati-on du
Chili ne pouvait accepter.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) dit que sa délé~

gation a voté contre la seconde partie du premier'
alinéa de l'amendement de l'URSS, non pas parce
qu'elle n'en approuvait pas le principe, au con
traire, mais parce qu'elle estimait qu'il n'était pas
sa place dans l'article 17. Les dispositions géné~

raIes de l'article 27 et l'esprit même de la Charte
des Nations Unies suffisent du reste pour assurer'
à l'individu les garanties que la délégation de
l'URSS avait cru devoir préciser dans sol1
amendement.

M. ApPADORAI (Inde) dit que sa délégatioIJ
s'est prononcée contre le premier alinéa de
l'~mendement de l'URSS pour les raisons que
vIent d'exposer la représentante du Royaume..
Uni.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) déclare également quel
tout en étant d'accord sur le fond de l'amende"
ment de l'URSS, sa délégation a surtout été
amenée à le rejeter afin de préserver dans toute



'.';; ..

, ~ :.:-

"

. ,:;' ..

....... ',.,

,...I!l"" ~ .,,<
~ .. ,. )~.

text submitted by the Commission on Human
Rights. Nor was that the only reason.

Th~ text proposed by the. ~SSR delegation
contamed tenllS on the defi11ltlOn of which the
delegations-as shown by the general discussion
-were not in agreement: thus, for some, the term
fascist applied to the majority of régimes exclud
ing the so-called popular democracies while for
others, it extended to com111unist dict~torships.

Mr. WATT (Australia) pointed out that his
delegation had already urged that the second
sentence of the first paragraph of the USSR
amendment shauld not figure in article 17.

The vote in parts had placed the majority of
the delegations in a difficult position by submitting
for their decision ideas acceptable in themselves
?ut ~hich they. could . not approve when placecÎ
111 th~lr true settmg. Hls de1egation had, therefore,
abstamed from voting, considering that the ques
tion which the COl11mittee should really have heen
called upon to settle was whether restrictions of
the kind proposed by the USSR delegation should
or should not he inhoduced in that paragraph.

Ml'. CARRERA ANDRADE (Ecuador) stated that
his delegation had voted in favaur of the USSR
amenclment, because, apart from its value in itself,
that amendment condemned any propaganda for
fascism, or propaganda which would provoke
hatred as between nations and above all, because
it contained an explicit condemnation of fascism.

In voting in favour of the amendment, the
delegation of Ecuador had only expressed the
heart-felt sentiments of the people of Ecuador.

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) stressed the fact
that he had voted for the prohibition to use the
freedolll of the Press in order to provolce hatred
as between nations, because he esteemed that any
negative attitude concerning that essential prin
ciple was criminal, whatever the reasons which
might be involced to justify such an attitude.

He had, on the other hand, abstained in con
nexiOl) with the prohibition to use the Press for
pUl'poses of propagating fascism because he con
sidered that the term "fascism", Hke that of
c1emocracy, was too Hable to c1ifferent interpreta
tions to be used in a legal document.

Mr. GRUMBACI-I (France) stated that his dele
Ration had abstainecl when the USSR amendment
was voted upon, although it was in agreement
with aIl the ideas on which the Committee had
been asked to state its opinion.

His attitude had been prompted by the fact
that he could 110t accept the explanatio11s given
by the USSR representative, particularly his defi
nition of fascism. To that c1efinition, the French
delegation wished to oppose the following: "A
totalitarian, one-party régime which excluc1es any
participation of the opposition in the Government,
aU real freec10m of opposition, and which employs
censorship in time of peace".

Mr. Gmmbach pointed out to the USSR repre- .
sentative that he did not think that he had for-

la mesure du possible le texte soumis par la
Commission des droits de l'homme. Ce n'est du
reste pas la seule raison.

Le texte proposé par la délégation de l'URSS
contenait des termes sur la définition desquels
les délégations - ainsi qu'en a témoigné la' dis
C~lss!on générale - ne sont pas d'accord. C'est
all1S1 que, pour les unes, le terme fasciste s'ap
plique à la plupart des régimes à l'exclusion des
démocraties dites populaires, alors que, pour
d'autres, il s'étend aux dictatures communistes.

M. WATT (Australie) rappelle que la délégation
de l'Australie a déjà souligné que la seconde
phrase du premier alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS ne devrait pas figurer à l'article 17.

Le vote par division a placé la plupart des
délégations dans une situation difficile en sou
mettant à leur jugement des idées acceptables en
elles-mêmes, mais qu'elles ne pouvaient approuver
si elles les situaient dans leur cadre véritable.
La délégation de l'Australie s'est donc abstenue
de prendre part au vote, estimant que la question
que la Commission aurait dû effectivement être
appelée à trancher était celle de savoir si des
restrictions du genre de celles que proposait la
délégation de l'URSS devaient ou non être intro
duites dans cet alinéa.

M. CARRERA ANDRADE (Equateur) déclare que
sa délégation a voté pour l'amendement de l'URSS
parce que, en dehors de sa valeur propre, cet
amendement condamnait toute propagande en fa
veur du fascisme ou tendant à susciter la haine
entre les peuples, et surtout parce qu'il contenait
une condamnation explicite du fascisme.

Ce faisant, la délégation de l'Equateur n'a fait
qu'interpréter les sentiments profonds du peuple
équatorien.

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) souligne qu'il a
voté pour l'interdiction d'utiliser la liberté de la
presse atlx fins de susciter la: haine entre les
peuples, parce qu'il estime que toute attitude
négative à l'égard de ce principe essentiel est
condamnable, quels que soient les motifs de procé
dure qui peuvent être invoqués pour justifier
une telle attitude.

Il s'est abstenu par contre en ce qui concerne
l'interdiction d'utiliser la presse aux fins de
propagande pour le fascisme, parce qu'il considère
que le terme "fascisme", tout comme celui de
démocratie, prête à trop d'interprétations diver
gentes pour qu'on puisse l'utiliser dans un
document juridique.

M. GRUMBACH (France) déclare que la délé
gation de la France s'est abstenue de prendre
part aux votes relatifs à l'amendement de
l'URSS, bien qu'elle fût d'accord avec chacune
des idées sur lesquelles la Commission était ap
pelée à se prononcer.

L'attitude de la France a été dictée par le fait
qu'elle ne pouvait accepter les explications four
nies par le représentant de l'URSS, et notamment
sa définition du fascisme. A cette définition, la
délégation de la France voudrait opposer la sui
vante: "régime totalitaire à parti unique, excluant
toute participation de l'opposition au gouverne
ment, toute liberté réelle d'opposition et em
ployant la censure en temps de paix".

M. Grumbach fait remarquer au représentant
de l'URSS qu'il ne croit pas avoir oublié ce qg'il

425



gotten what exactly was meant by fascism; his
definition, on the contrary, appeared to him to
have undergone less change than Mr. Pavloy's
had done.

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) explained that his dele
gation had voteel against the USSR amendment
because it considered that it was out of place in
article 17, although it had no objection to the
ideas which it contained.

The ward "fascism", as had been seen, was
difficult to define and subj ect ta various inter
pretations. As ta questions concerning aggression
and incitement of hatred, Mt". Kural did not think
they were in their proper place in the article
under discussion, although naturally he approved
the principles.

In that connexion he wished to remind the
meeting that the incitement of aggression and
hatred had been expressly condemned in several
texts of the United Nations, in the adoption of
which the Turkish delegation had always taken
part.

Mr. CHOUDHARY (Pakistan) fully endorsed the
observations made by the representative of Saudi
Arabia concerning the USSR amendment.

Mr. P AVLOY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that the USSR delegation, having
fought for the adoption of its amendment, wished
ta point out that it was easier to explain the rea
sons for its rejection than to justify them.

He regretted, in particular, that the Committee
had not seen fit ta maintain the mention of in
citement ta hatred, although there had been 19
votes in its favour and 19 against. Public opinion
would certainly appraise correctly the attitude of
certain delegations. Those who had voted against
the truly democratic idea contained in that phrase
had thereby recorded their unwillingness to op
pose propaganda the purpose of which was ta pro
voke hatred as between nations.

In reply to the CHAIRMAN, who requested him
to confine his remarks to an explanation of his
vote, ML Pavlov asked at least ta be permitted
ta say ta the French representative that the USSR
had deviated less than any other nation from the
true concept of democracy as interpreted by the
Allies during the war.

ML CANAS (Costa Rica) explained the rea
sons which had moved his delegatioll ta vote
against the USSR amendment.

It had voted against the first sentence of para
graph 1 because it considered the wording less
satisfactory than that of the original text and
because the sentence contained a legal provision
implying that the exercise of the right granted
would depend on the will of the State.

His delegation had voted against the second
sentence of paragraph 1 although it fully shared
the ideas expressed-because the term "fascism"
was not satisfactorily defined, a fact which robbed
the condemnation of ail force.

Mr. Canas pointed out that he lcncw of no Gov
ernment at that time which did not lay claim to

faut entendre exactement par fascisme: sa con
ception, au contraire, lui semble avoir subi moins
de changement que celle de M. Pavlov.

M. KURAL (Turquie) explique que sa délé
gation s'est prononcée contre l'amendement de
l'URSS tout en n'étant aucunement opposée aux
idées qu'il contenait, parce qu'elle l'estimait dé
placé à l'article 17.

Le mot "fascisme", ainsi qu'on l'a vu, est
d'une définition difficile et sujet à des interpré
tations diverses. Quant aux questions, relatives à
l'agression et à l'incitation à la haine, M. Kural
ne les juge pas à leur place dans cet article, bien
que, naturellement, il en approuve les principes.

Dans ce sens, il tient à rappeler que la pro
pagande pour l'agression et l'incitation à la haine
ont été expressément condamnées dans plusieurs
textes de l'Organisation des Nations Unies, à
l'adoption desquels la délégation de la Turquie
a toujours participé.

M. CI-IQUDHARY (Pakistan) s'associe entière
ment aux observations formulées par le représen
tant de l'Arabie saoudite au sujet de l'amendement
de l'URSS.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) dit que la délégation de l'URSS,
qui a lutté en vue d'obtenir l'adoption de son
amendement, tient à faire remarquer que, s'il est
possible d'expliquer les motifs d'un rejet, il est
cependant plus difficile de les justifier.

Elle regrette, en particulier, que la Commis
sion n'ait pas jugé bon de retenir l'allusion à
l'incitation à la haine, qui a cepenclant recueilli
19 voix pOlir et 19 voix contre. L'attitude de
certaines délégations ne manquera pas d'être
jugée à sa juste valeur par l'opinion publique.
Celles qui ont voté contre l'adoption de cette
clause éminemment démocratique ont proclamé
par là qu'elles ne veulent pas s'opposer à la
propagande ayant pour 'but de susciter la haine
entre les peuples.

Le PRÉSIDENT ayant prié le représentant de
l'URSS de s'en tenir à l'explication de son vote,
M. PAVLOv espère qu'il lui sera tout au moins
permis de répondre au représentant de la France
que l'URSS, moins que toute autre nation, s'est
écartée de la notion véritable de la démocratie,
telle qu'elle était comprise par les Alliés durant
la guerre.

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) explique les raisonS
pour lesquelles la délégation du Costa-Rica s'est
prqnoncée contre l'amendement proposé par la
délégation de l'URSS.

Elle a voté contre la première phrase du pre
mier alinéa parce qu'elle en estimait la rédaction
moins satisfaisante que celle du texte initial et
parce que cette phrase contenait une clause juri
dique impliquant que l'application du droit énoncé
dépendrait de la volonté de l'Etat.

Elle a voté contre la seconde phrase du premier
alinéa - bien que les idées qui y étaient expri
mées eussent toute sa sympathie - parce qt.1e
le ~en-r:e '''fascisme'' n'y était pas défini de façon
satIsfaIsante, ce qui enlevait toute force à la.
condamnation que l'on entendait énoncer.

M. Canas fait remarquer qu'il n'est pas de
gouvernement, à sa connaissance, qui ne reyeO-

426



427

-l'"
,'/
tp
~~<

"

. ~

.... ,.

:':". ,"

being a democratic Govermnent ; the term "fascist"
coulcl consequently be aPi)lied ta all those who
opposed the authorities in power: it was easy to
foresee the possible consequences of such a defini
tian in the fi.eld of information and the Press.

It was in order to prevent that situation from
arising that the Costa Rican delegation hac1 voted
against paragraph 1 of the USSR amendment.

It hacl votec1 against the mention of incitement
lo hatrecl because that mention served no useful
purpose. Obviously, a Government which had de
ciclecl upon a course of aggression woulc1 take no
measures to prevent the organs of the Press from
provoking hatred and inciting to war; quite on
the contrary. The Costa Rican delegation had,
thereforc, been l1nable to support a statement which
il could not but consicler pl11'ely platonic.

The same remarks applied to paragraph 2 of
the USSR amendment; any Government which
wishcd ta favour the newspapers that supported
its policy to the detriment of the opposition Press
could always daim that the latter was fascist.

IvIr. INSFRAN (Paraguay) explained that his
delegation had voted against the USSR amend
ment a1thol1gh the icleas it contained, voted sepa
ratc1y, were in no way objectionable. The delega
lion of Paraguay had been unable ta support the
scp1lrale clements of a proposai which was un
acceptable as a who1e because it was contral'y to
the pm'pose of article 17.

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.in.

HUNDRED AND THIRTIETH
MEETING

fi cId at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on r-Vednesday, 10 Novernber 1948, at 3.25 p.rn.

Clwirl1wn: Ml'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

54.. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 17 (contimled)

Ml'. DE LA OSSA (Panama) fdt it was nece~s~ry

ta separate the references to free.dom of opl11lOn
ancl expression, but as the maJonty of the Com
Illittee was opposed to his amendment (A/C.3/
2S0), he withclrew it.

The CI-IAIRMAN put the Cuban amendment
(AJC.3/232) ta the vote.

That ametld111,Cnt was rejected by 25 votes to S,
'lvitlz 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the fo1
1000ving part of the second USSR amenc1ment
(E/SOO, page 34): "wherein is inc1uded freedom
of conviction and freeclom of acces~ to. sources of
information and means of c~mmumcat~on for t~e
translll.ission of information ll1 the terr!to~,y of hls
own country and a1so in other countnes .

dique aujourd'hui le titre de gouvernement dé
mocratique. Le terme "fascisme" pourrait par
conséquent être appliqué à tous les éléments
d'opposition à l'autorité au pouvoir: on mesure
aisément les conséquences d'une telle définition
dans le domaine de la presse et de l'information.

C'est en vue de ne pas permettre un tel état
de choses que la délégation du Costa-Rica a volé
contre le premier alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS.

Elle a voté également contre la mention de l'in
citation à la haine, l'estimant dépourvue de tolite
utilité, car on sait qu'un gouvernement décidé
à se livrer à l'agression ne prendra aucune me
sure, at! contraire, pour empêcher les organes de
presse de fomenter la haine et d'inciter à la
guerre. La délégation du Costa-Rica ne pouvait
par conséquent donner son approbation à une
déclaration qu'elle ne pouvait considérer que
comme purement platonique.

Les mêmes observations s'appliquent au para
graphe 2 de l'amendement de l'URSS, car tout
gouvernement qui désire favoriser les journaux
qui appuient sa politique, au préjudice de la pr~sse

d'opposition, pourra toujours qualifier celle-Cl de
fasciste.

M. INSFRAN (Paraguay) explique que sa délé
gation a voté contre l'amendement de l'URSS
bien que les idées qu'il contenait, mises a~x ,:oix
séparément, ne prêtassent à aucune o.bJectlon.
Mais la délégation du Paraguay ne pouvait donner
son approbation aux éléments dissociés d'une
proposition que, dans son ensemble, elle c~n
sidérait comme inacceptable parce que contraIre
à l'objectif que recherche l'article 17.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 30,

CENT TRENTIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mercredi 10 rnovernbre 1948, à 15 h. 25.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

54. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE 17 (suite)

M. DE LA OSSA (Panama) estime qu'il e~t
nécessaire de définir séparément la liberté ~'OPI
nion et la liberté d'expression; cependant, pUIsque
la majorité de la Commission s'est déclarée con
tre son amendement (A/C.3/280), il retire
celui-ci.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
Cuba (A/C.3/232).

Par 25 voix contre 5, (1tl!ec 5 abstentions, cet
ame,ndement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la partie suivante
du second amendement de l'URS.S (E/800:
page 34) qui se lit ainsi: "y compns la 11berte
d'opinion et l'accès pour chacun aux s.our~es
d'information et aux moyens de commul1lcatlo?
pour la transmission d'informations sur ,~e tern
toire de son pays et dans les autres pays




